Charles Ramirez

From: Charles Ramirez

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 1:33 PM
To: Teresa Bonham

Subject: RE: Classroom visit

Awesome! Jose Vega will be there tomorrow at 10:30am.
| will forward all of the info so he knows where to go.
Thank you!

-Charles

From: Teresa Bonham <TBonham@vcccd.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 10:17 AM

To: Charles Ramirez <charles_ramirezl @vcccd.edu>
Subject: Re: Classroom visit

Yes! Thanks!
Teresa

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 5, 2022, at 10:08 AM, Charles Ramirez <charles ramirezl@vcccd.edu> wrote:

No problem!

Would this Wednesday work for you? We have our department meeting until 10am, could a Counselor
visit your class around 10:30am that day, or later?

Let me know what you think.
Thank you Teresa!

-Charles

From: Teresa Bonham <TBonham@vcccd.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Charles Ramirez <charles ramirezl@vcccd.edu>
Subject: Re: Classroom visit

Did | ever schedule a classroom visit with counseling? | am looking for it, but | do not see it. |
have in my notes that | have a visit scheduled for 9/5, but it cannot happen because of the
holiday.

Sorry for any confusion!



Teresa

From: Charles Ramirez <charles ramirezl@vcccd.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Teresa Bonham <TBonham@vcccd.edu>

Subject: RE: Classroom visit

Hi Teresa!

| hope you are having a great start to the semester so far.

Counseling would love to come by your classroom for a presentation. | or another counselor should
definitely be able to make it. This is one of our crazy-busiest weeks of the year, so can | confirm with you
sometime next week about this? I’'m sure that we can have someone be available for you during the
week of September 5.

| will keep you posted and will confirm probably by next Wednesday.

Thank you Teresa!

-Charles

From: Teresa Bonham <TBonham@vcccd.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 12:24 PM

To: Charles Ramirez <charles ramirezl@vcccd.edu>
Subject: Classroom visit

| was wondering if you or another counselor would be able to do a classroom visit with my
class. If itis needed, | could set up a zoom for you to visit electronically or you could come to
the physical class. This is a 101 class that meets MW from 9:30-11:20. We meet in LA 15. | was
thinking a 10-20-minute presentation about counseling with a g & a session would be helpful
to the class. Please let me know if you are available sometime during the week of September 5.
If not, please let me know when you would be available.

Thanks,

Teresa



